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April 24, 2025

Reference: 201 E Main Street, Durham, NC 27701

Phone: (336)449-1144 PO Box 10, Whitsett NC 27377 Fax: (336)449-1151
www.SASSERCOMPANIES.com



We are grateful for the oppurtunity to assist with this project and are pleased to submit the following proposal for
time, materials and equipment.

Initial Set up & Monthly Rental

e  Provide (2) 200 Ton Air Cooled Chillers
e  Provide (40) 4” Chiller Hose

e Provide (40) 4/0 Cam Lock Cable

e  Provide (96) 4/0 Female Tails

e Labor to install Electrical

e Overhead protection

e Street Permit

e Labor to install unit

e Delivery and pick up of equipment

Initial Set up & Equipment - $87,800

Monthly (After initial installation)

(2) 200 Ton Air Cooled Chillers
(40) 4” Chiller Hose

(40) 4/0 Cam Lock Cable

(96) 4/0 Female Tails
Overhead protection

Street Permit

Monthly Pricing - $68,450.00

Conditions:
This proposal is valid for acceptance for a period of thirty (30) days, after thirty (30) days, Sasser Restoration LLC
reserves the right to reevaluate the proposal to reflect current market conditions.

If you have any questions of any kind, please feel free to contact me. We thank you for the opportunity and look
forward to meeting you on this project.

Sincerely,
Sasser Restoration, LLC

Lach Uohnson

Zach Johnson

Project Executive
336-430-0863
zjohnson@sasser247.com
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